



# LÊ THỊ ANH NHI

## MANUAL TESTER

### ABOUT ME

I love solving difficult problems and challenging problems. I am quite serious at work and always want to learn more. I will use my skills and 6 months of experience to become a professional employee and bring a lot of value to the company.

### SKILL

- Basic knowledge about testing
- Analysis skill
- Write Test Case from Use case or document
- Write Test plan
- Good knowledge of software testing process based on Agile model (scrum)
- Have knowledge in: manual testing (Web)
- Managing and monitoring of bugs
- Knowledge about Software Testing :
  - 1.Black-box
  - 2.Requirement based testing
  - 3.Regression Test
  4. Smoke test
  - 5.Functional testing,
  - 6.Non functional testing
  7. End to End.

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Training Program Fresher Software Testing at TESTING.VN

### CAREER OBJECTIVE


- Studying and working in a professional environment as a tester.
- Become a junior tester in the next 2 year

### CONTACT

 0969771406

 Itanhi900@gmail.com

 HCM.Viet Nam

 December 16, 2000

### EDUCATION

#### Ho Chi Minh City Industry And Trade College

Oct 2018 - May 2021

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### TRAINING CENTER TESTING VN

##### MANUAL TESTER - |September - November

- Knowledge about Testing
- Testing principles.
- Knowledge testing throughout the software life.
- Cycle Knowledge about scrum agile model and roles.
- Learn about business system and define test cases.
- Execute test Case and log bug on Jira tool.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### PEPE SOLUTION TECHNOLOGY JSC

##### Stats.com.vn | July 2022 - September 2022

Project Description: Stats.com.vn is an open database site, serving researchers, entrepreneurs, academics and investors who need statistical data sources for various purposes of research and reference. or business.

- Industry: Data Project
- Team Size: 5 Role(s)
- Responsibilities : QC manual tester
  - 1.Read the specification document from the BA or PM to understand what the project is doing.
  2. Write test cases for the project.
  - 3.Executing test cases.
  4. Report bugs, managing and monitoring of bugs
  5. Progress check report with project manager.
- Assignment Duration: 2 months

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### PEPE SOLUTION TECHNOLOGY JSC

##### psdi.com.vn | September - 2022 - October 2022

Project Description: The PSDI Provincial Sustainable Development Index assesses the sustainable development progress of localities in many economic, social and environmental aspects.

- Industry: Data Project
- Team Size: 4 Role(s)
- Responsibilities : QC manual tester
  - 1.Read the specification document from the BA or PM to understand what the project is doing.
  2. Make a plan test
  3. Write test cases for the project.
  - 4.Executing test cases.
  5. Report bugs.
  6. Progress check report with project manager.
- Assignment Duration: 1 months

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ITP GROUP

#### Family App | October 2022 - December 2022

A social network can be understood as a website or online platform with many different forms and features, making it easy for people to connect from anywhere.

- Industry: Social network project
- Team Size: 13 Role(s)
- Responsibilities : QC manual tester
  1. Read the specification document from the BA or PM to understand what the project is doing.
  2. Environment settings
  3. Write test cases for the project.
  4. Executing test cases.
  5. Report bugs.
  6. Progress check report with project manager.
- Assignment Duration: 2 months

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ITP GROUP

#### WEWORK APP | November 2022 -December 2022

WeWork is a software application used to track and manage errors or problems that arise in every project of an organization. Industry: Data Project .

- Industry: project management job
- Team Size: 10 Role(s)
- Responsibilities : QC manual tester
  1. Read the specification document from the BA or PM to understand what the project is doing.
  2. Environment settings
  3. Write test cases for the project.
  4. Executing test cases.
  5. Report bugs.
  6. Progress check report with project manager.
- Assignment Duration: 1 months

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### PEPE SOLUTION TECHNOLOGY JSC

#### Furniturehomeusa | November 2022 - Present 2023

Project Description: The PSDI Provincial Sustainable Development Index assesses the sustainable development progress of localities in many economic, social and environmental aspects.

- Industry: E-commerce project
- Team Size: 8 Role(s)
- Responsibilities : QC manual tester
  1. Read the specification document from the BA or PM to understand what the project is doing.
  2. Make a plan Write test cases for the project.
  3. Executing test cases.
  4. Report bugs.
  5. Progress check report with project manager.
- Assignment Duration: 3 months